




MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                           April 10, 2023 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main  Street, Marlborough, MA.   Members  present:  Sean  Fay,  Barbara  Fenby,  James  Fortin,  Dillon  LaForce,  George 
LaVenture, and Chris Russ.   Meeting  support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. Members Absent: William 
Fowler 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. March 27, 2023 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the March 27, 2023, meeting 
minutes. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

2. Chair’s Business  
A. Street Acceptance ‐ No updates 

 
3. Approval Not Required (None) 

 
4. Public Hearings  

A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 – Continued from March 27, 2023  
Open Space Development Definitive Subdivision Plan  
Owner of Land:    Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

(P.O, Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer:  Daniel Koravos, P.E., (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Name of Surveyor:  Hugo Findeisen, (P.O. Box 612 Sandown, NH 03873) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 45210   Page: 560 
i. Request for continuance 

Mr. LaVenture read the April 5, 2023, correspondence into the record.  
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, second by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence 
and to continue the public hearing to the April 24, 2023, meeting at 7:00 PM. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, 
LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

ii. Tree Preservation and Protection Plan     Dated: April 1,2023 
 
Mr. Fay went over the punch list items on the flowchart.  
 
Mr. DiPersio explained he met with Mr. Koravos and that he addressed the items from the March 23, 2023, 
Engineering review letter, except that he is still working on gathering information for the intersection sight 
distance and the sewer stub location for the abutting property at 705 Pleasant Street. 
 
The Board discussed the Tree Preservation and Protection Plan and decided to ask Mr. Koravos to have the 
trees  flagged on  site  that  the arborist had determined could be  saved. Mr. Russ provided additional  tree 
locations that he wanted flagged for consideration of being saved.  
 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports  
A. 76 Broad Street – No discussion required, waiting on guidance from the Legal Department  

Guidance from the Legal Department is anticipated for the April 24, 2023, meeting.  
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  
A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application – No new information 

Map 20, Parcel 4A, Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Name of Applicant:  Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 
Name of Owner:  McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith McCabe (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 
Name of Engineer:  Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 66136  Page: 582,   Book: 78814  Page: 590 
 
The Administrator explained the draft special permit had been received and was sent to the Legal Department for 
review.  
 
Mr. Fay went over the punch list items on the flowchart.  
Mr. DiPersio discussed the punch  list  item – Revised plans addressing buffer zone  language. He explained the 
developer was under the impression that this could be addressed as part of the definitive plan submission. The 
Board concluded the issue was not a fatal flaw and that it could be addressed during the definitive plan submission.   
 
Mr. Fay reminded the Board they wanted Conservation Commission’s comments to be  included on the special 
permit. Mr. Russ  reminded  the Board  the  site was previously  an  apple orchard  and  that  this  should  also be 
addressed on the special permit. 

 
Mr. Fay requested the discussion of the Commonwealth Heights Subdivision be  included under chairs business on the 
April 24, 2023, agenda.  
 
7. Definitive Subdivision (None) 

 
8. Signs (None) 

 
9. Correspondence (None) 

 
10. Unfinished Business  

A. Working Group  
Mr. LaVenture went over the below draft  items and explained the following paragraph  is being added to each 
Memo.  

“The  procedures  outlined  in  this memorandum  shall  be  interpreted  consistently with,  and  shall  not 
modify,  the Planning Board Rules and Regulations, any City Ordinance and any other applicable  local, 
state, or federal laws.” 
 

i. Draft Memo ‐ Sign Ordinance Variance Procedures  
Mr. LaVenture went over the changes the Working Group and the Legal Department made.  
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adopt the memoranda for the record, 
which  is an  item  to be used  in  the  review of Sign Variance Applications. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, 
LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

ii. Draft Memo ‐ Public Hearing Process Elements 
Mr. LaVenture explained most of the language within the Public Hearing Process Elements memo was derived 
from meeting minutes from a July 2005 Mashpee, Massachusetts Planning Board meeting.  
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

Mr. LaVenture went over correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McMannus. – See attached. 
 
The Administrator displayed  the website https://malegislature.gov  for  the Board’s viewing of Chapter 41, 
§81U and Chapter 40a, §9. 
 
Mr. LaVenture explained we would be receiving further guidance from the Legal Department regarding the 
timeline and more specifically when  the clock starts. Once received,  the Working Group will compare  the 
information to the Planning Board Rules and Regulations and the flowcharts.  
 

iii. Draft Memo ‐ Public Hearing Process  
Dr.  Fenby  discussed  how  the  current  public  hearing  structure  doesn’t  leave  room  for  residents  to  ask 
questions. Their current options are  to speak  in  favor or  in opposition. The Board discussed the option of 
restructuring the public hearing process to include a section where residents can ask questions.  
 
Mr. Fay explained during public hearings the Board should compile a list of questions from the department 
review letters and the public input. These questions should be addressed by the applicant/developer after the 
public input and the Board’s discussion have been concluded.   
 

iv. Draft Memo ‐ Subdivision Waiver Requests 
Mr. Russ addressed concerns regarding bullet item below: 

 Are the waivers requested consistent with adjacent neighborhoods? 
 

Mr. Fay addressed concerns regarding bullet item below: 

 Did  the Board  receive  favorable  recommendations  from  the City Engineer and other  relevant City 
Departments? 

 
The Board conclude the current wording leaves too much room for interpretation and suggested edits.  
 

v. Draft Flowchart ‐ Procedure for Limited Development ‐ Step One 
Mr. DiPersio explained this process is very similar to the step one of an open space development. It allows for 
“backland”  lots, which consists of a  lot with a  reduce  frontage of 50‐feet, with extra area  in  the back.  In 
Marlborough the total area must be 2.5 times the zoning requirement. You must also be able to show, that 
for  every  limited development  lot,  you  are  able  to  get 2.5  times  that number of  lots with  a waiver  less 
conventional  plan.    So,  if  the  conventional  plan  shows  three  lots,  you would  be  able  to  do  one  limited 
development lot or if the conventional plan shows five lots, you would be able to do two limited development 
lots.  
 
The Board concluded to change the last box of the flowchart to read as follows: “If approved, applicant can 
proceed to Limited Development Subdivision – Step Two (ANR Plan or Definitive Subdivision Plan).” 
 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to approve the use of the Procedure for 
Limited Development – Step One Flowchart. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. 
Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

 
11. Calendar Updates 

A. Stow Road, Open  Space Development  Special Permit Application – 90 days expires  Sunday, March 19, 2023, 
extension granted to April 27, 2023 ‐ Vote on or before April 24, 2023, meeting 

B. Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street Definitive Subdivision – 90 days expires Sunday May 14, 2023 – Vote on 
or before May 8, 2023, meeting 

 
12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 

A. Public Hearing Legal Notices 
i. Town of Sudbury 
ii. Town of Berlin 
 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file all the items under 12. Public 
Notices of other Cities and Towns. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
6‐0. 

 
On a motion by Mr. LaForce, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.   Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, 
LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm             George LaVenture/Clerk  
 







DK Engineering LLC 
 

Address:  59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH  03036 
Tel. (603) 505-5226    e-mail  dan@dke.llc 
 

 

 

42103 ~ 689 Pleasant St - Response to Engineering Comments 2023-04-18.docx 

JN: 42003  

April 18, 2023 

Marlborough Planning Board 

Marlborough City Hall 

140 Main Street 

Marlborough, MA  01752 

Attn: Chair Fay and Board Members, 

RE: Definitive Subdivision Plan 
“Beauchemin Estates” definitive subdivision, Pleasant Street 

The following is intended to address the review comments from Thomas DiPersio, P.E., Marlborough City 

Engineer, dated March 23, 2023.  Please refer to our Definitive Subdivision Plan Set revised April 18, 2023: 

General Comments 

• The plan set should include a “Tree Preservation and Protection Plan” as required in section A676-22 of the 

Subdivision Regulations. The existing trees on the property have been located and are shown on the Existing 

Conditions Plan, but the other requirements of the Tree Preservation and Protection Plan are not provided. 

Response: Tree Preservation & Protection Plan accompanies this letter. 

• The proposed right of way is 40 feet wide. This width requires a waiver of the Subdivision Regulations. Note 

that this waiver was granted for the recent Open Space Subdivisions off Hudson Street and Goodale Street. 

Response: Waiver has been requested. 

• The proposed roadway shall be named for a deceased Marlborough veteran. The next name on the City’s 

list will be provided. 

Response: Understood. 

Engineering Comments 

1. Cover Sheet 

a) General Note 1 does not apply and should be removed. 

Response: Note 1 has been removed. 

b) Construction Notes 7 & 8 are the same. 

Response: Note 8 has been removed. 

c) Construction Note 9 should refer to the Rules & Regulations for Licensing & Street Opening.  

Response: The note has been updated. 

d) Construction Note 18 should reference the requirement for encasing the main in concrete in the DPW 

Regulations. 

Response: See the City Sewer Notes on Sheet 14 under “pipeline (Gravity & Force Main) 

Note #5. 

  

klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.i



Chair Fay, Marlborough Planning Board 

April 18, 2023 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 

 

DK Engineering LLC 
JN:  42103 

3. Sheet 3 Existing Conditions Plan: 

a) The legend or a note should indicate what the different tree symbols are. 

Response: Legend has been updated. 

b) Show the limits of the various soil types noted. 

Response: The information has been added to all applicable sheets. 

4. Sheet 4 Definitive Subdivision Plan: 

a) The Plan should note the disposition of “Parcels A, B, C, and D”, and state that these parcels “Are not 

to be considered separate building lots”. 

Response: It was assumed that Parcels A, B, C & D would be conveyed to the City and Parcel 

D would be managed by the Conservation Commission. 

b) Granite bounds should be set at the corners of the Open Space parcel. 

Response: The bounds have been added. 

c) Note 1 should read “7 lots, 3 parcels and an open space”. 

Response: The note has been revised. 

d) The proposed stop sign and stop bar, and the note regarding proposed chain link fence, should be 

removed from this sheet. 

Response: The appropriate layers have been turned off. 

e) There are two buffers that should be shown along the property lines abutting the residential 

properties. 

Response: A 20 foot Buffer Strip stating, “Keep in Natural Landscape Condition”. 

f) The northern right-of-way rounding at Pleasant Street appears to be non-tangent. If so, this should be 

noted. 

Response: It is tangent. 

5. Sheet 5 Grading Plan: 

a) Show proposed pedestrian curb ramps at the intersection of Pleasant Street. 

Response: Pedestrian curb ramps and crosswalk have been added. 

b) Label sidewalk with proposed material and width. 

Response: The sidewalk material and width are shown on the Typical Road Cross Section 

on sheet 11.  The sidewalk label has been added to sheet 5. 

c) The proposed roadway profile is such that it will collect runoff from Pleasant Street — was this 

accounted for in the stormwater system design? 

Response: The drainage areas have been updated and the calculations were revised.  The 

results were minor with no change to the plans required. 

6. Sheet 6 Erosion Control Plan: 

a) This plan should depict road construction and initial lot preparation. The proposed houses should not 

be shown, as the individual lot construction will require future site plans to be submitted for approval. 

Response: The house grading is critical to the construction of the road.  The proposed cut 

for the foundations and associated grading will be used for fill for the road.  The 

houses have been screened back but the grading remains. 



Chair Fay, Marlborough Planning Board 

April 18, 2023 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 

 

DK Engineering LLC 
JN:  42103 

b) Show temporary sedimentation basin location(s) for construction-phase erosion control. 

Response: Temporary Sedimentation Basins have been added. 

c) A vehicle tracking pad should be shown at the site entrance. 

Response: The location of the temporary stabilized construction entrance has been added. 

d) All proposed erosion control measures should be called out in bold as the Proposed Treeline/Limit of 

Clearing is. 

Response: As requested, this has been done. 

e) Show limit of proposed “Temporary Loam Stockpile” area and show erosion controls around it. Will 

this be the only proposed stockpile area? 

Response: The outline of the loam Stockpile area has been added. 

7. Sheet 7 Drainage Plan: 

a) Label the swale from FES-2 to Low Flow Channel and indicate its slope. 

Response: The label has been added to sheet 7. 

b) Construction details for the detention basin components should be provided (berm section, sediment 

forebay, outlet pipe, spillway, low flow channel, planting). 

Response: Additional information and details have been added to sheet 16. 

c) The low flow channel should run from the end of the swale to the outlet pipe. 

Response: The low flow channel has been revised. 

8. Sheet 8 Plan & Profile/Utility Sheet: 

a) The proposed sewer force main will remain private. Future maintenance and repairs will be the 

responsibility of the homeowners. A homeowner’s association or other legal agreement will have to 

be created for this purpose. A note should be added to the plan stating this. 

Response: The Note has been added. 

b) The proposed force main should be 2” for the whole main. 

Response: Environmental One recommends the pipe sizes as shown for adequate velocity. 

c) Per the Special Permit conditions, a (gravity) sewer service stub should be installed for the abutting 

property at 705 Pleasant Street. Its location should be coordinated with that property owner. 

Response: After meeting with the property owner and field locating the sewer line existing 

the building, the appropriate location for the sewer stub was identified and 

added to the plans.   

9. Sheet 10 Erosion Control Detail Sheet:  

a) Note 10.B refers to Babbit Road. 

Response: The name has been corrected. 

b) Note 11. General construction sequence should reflect this project’s sequencing. 

Response: Construction Sequence notes have been updated. 

10. Sheet 11 Roadway Detail Sheet: 

a)  The typical road cross section should include pavement width and right-of-way width. 

Response: The information has been added. 



Chair Fay, Marlborough Planning Board 

April 18, 2023 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

 

DK Engineering LLC 
JN:  42103 

Additional Comments: 

• The Tree Preservation & Protection Plan was revised to add additional trees identified members 

of the Board to be “Saved & Protected”.  All the circled trees or tree clusters have been marked 

in the field with blue ribbons. 

• Sight distance measurements were taken in the field from the future roadway.   It was determined 

that the sight distance looking to the west is 513± feet and to the east 211± feet.  A note to that 

effect was added to Sheet 5. 

Should you require any additional information or clarification of any of the responses, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

 Daniel Koravos, P.E. 

DK Engineering LLC 

 



April 18, 2023 

 

From: Christine Devona  

 705 Pleasant St. 

 Marlborough, Ma.  01752 

 

To: City of Marlborough 

 Planning Board 

 Re: “Beauchemin Estates – 689 Pleasant Street” 

 

Dear Board Members, 

 

I had a very productive and informative meeting with Engineer, Daniel Koravos regarding the plans for 

this project as it applies to my property line and my concerns regarding this development.   

I have four concerns remaining.   

At the last public hearing on March 27, 2023, Engineer Koravos  proposed that the sidewalk on my side 

of the new street be eliminated to provide additional space for construction work, etc.  I would also like 

to speak in favor of this, as I believe that the additional space will provide the best solution to help with 

water run off during rain storms and allow for the best drainage for spring run off water that will 

otherwise be trapped between the street and my house.  

A very large tree, next to my house, has recently been marked for preservation.  I asked at an earlier 

public hearing that the trees adjacent to my house (the actual structure) be removed because they are 

leaning over my house, and ruining my shingles. This tree is the largest tree and the one that is leaning 

the most over my roof.  I am requesting that a different tree, not next to my house, be selected for 

preservation. 

The plan proposed at the March 27th meeting indicated that some sort of planting would be done on my 

side of the new street.  I’m assuming this would be considered privacy or decorative planting.  Who will 

be responsible for maintaining this area ?  If it becomes an eye sore or otherwise unkempt area, 

bordering my property, who do I contact ? 

I believe that public sewer hook up, utilizing this new development instead of Pleasant St, for my house 

is being reviewed.  Will I be receiving a formal notification of this decision ? 

Sincerely, 

Christine Devona  

klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.ii



HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

OPEN SPACE ZONING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7
LOT AREA мнΣллмҕ мнΣлорҕ мнΣлнсҕ мнΣллтҕ мнΣлмфҕ мрΣуупҕ ннΣнпуҕ

FRONTAGE урҕ рлҕ млфҕ ррҕ ртҕ слҕ момҕ

SIDE YARD >10' >10' >10' >10' >10' >10' >10'

FRONT YARD >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20'

REAR YARD >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20'

BUILDING HEIGHT 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY

LOT COVERAGE 15% 20% 16% 16% 16% 23% 15%

Ä Ä

Ä Ä

SITE

04/18/2023

04/18/2023



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

SITE

500' SITE OFFSET



LEGEND

HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS



1. “ ”

2. “

”

3. “

”

4. “

”

5. “

”

6. “

”

HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

04/18/2023

04/18/2023

SHEET 1 0F 1 FOR RECORDING PURPOSES



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)

PROPOSED EROSION
CONTROL LINE (TYP.)

TEMP. SEDIMENT TRAP

INSTALL TEMPORARY STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PER DETAIL ON SHEET 10

TEMPORARY LOAM
STOCKPIPE

INSTALL "SILTSACKS" IN ALL
CATCH BASINS

TEMP. SEDIMENT TRAP



LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

LEGEND

DEEP HOLE TEST RESULTS

EL.= 296.0 EL.= 293.5 EL.= 293.2 EL.= 293.5

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

TYPICAL PLANTING DETAIL

N.T.S.



LEVEL SPREADER CROSS-SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL RIP-RAP SWALE DETAIL

CATCH BASIN PROTECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

SECTION  NTS

PLAN  NTS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET FILTREXX®

SPECIFICATIONS.

2. FILTER MEDIA™ FILL TO MEET APPLICATION

REQUIREMENTS.

3. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON

SITE, AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

FILTREXX® SEDIMENT CONTROL

N.T.S.

FILTREXX® SOXX™ (12" TYPICAL)

BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA™

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

WORK AREA

WORK AREA

AREA TO BE

PROTECTED

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

FILTREXX® SOXX™ (12" TYPICAL)

WATER FLOW

”
”

TEMPORARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752







SIGN & POST DETAIL

N.T.S.

TYPICAL ROAD CROSS SECTION

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAILS

N.T.S.



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



≥

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



GRASS SWALE DETAIL

N.T.S.

HEADWALL #1 DETAIL

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

NOTE

FLARED END SECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

FINISH GRADE

60

5.5'

BASIN #1 (HW #2) OUTLET DETAIL
N.T.S.

EL.= 294.0

6"

EL.= 296.0

EL.= 296.5TOP OF BERM

INFILTRATION BASIN #2 OUTLET  DETAIL

N.T.S.

INFILTRATION BASIN DETAIL

N.T.S.

3" PVC PIPE
EL.= 293.7

100 YR PONDING
ELEV.

EL.= 295.44



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

SAVE & PROTECT CIRCLED
TREES WHERE POSSIBLE (TYP.)

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

FLOW PATH (TYP.)

SCS SOILS BOUNDARY

PRE-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE AREA



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

SC-5

SC-1

DRAINAGE AREA
DESIGNATION (TYP.)

FLOW PATH (TYP.)

DRAINAGE AREA BOUNDARY

SCS SOILS BOUNDARY

SC-2

POST-DEVELOPMENT
DRAINAGE AREA

SC-6

B-2

SC-4

SC-3

B-1



1

Katlyn LeBold

From: kcoservice <kcoservice@aol.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 4:27 PM
To: Katlyn LeBold
Subject: 342 Sudbury st 

Hello  
Forecast for next month  
Sub grade road  
Install utilities  
I have the permit from the city to install  

Thank you  
Kevin  

Sent from my iPhone 

klebold
Typewritten Text
5B



1

Katlyn LeBold

From: kcoservice <kcoservice@aol.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 4:28 PM
To: Katlyn LeBold
Subject: Fwd: 342 Sudbury St - Site Plan 

FYI  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Andressa Shepherd <ashepherd@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Date: April 5, 2023 at 2:40:03 PM EDT 
To: kcoservice@aol.com 
Subject: 342 Sudbury St ‐ Site Plan 

  
Hey Kevin, 
  
I just reviewed your permit for 342 Sudbury St. I just wanted to give you a heads up, you can install the 
drain, water, and sewer up to the curb stop area. But for the connections from curb stop to the house, 
we will need a site plan for the house.  
  
Please let me now if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks  
  
Andressa Shepherd 
Junior Civil Engineer 
Department of Public Works 
Engineering Division 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Office: (508) 624‐6910 
Cell: (774) 463‐9023 
ashepherd@marlborough‐ma.gov 
  



 

CONNORSTONE ENGINEERING, INC. 
10 SOUTHWEST CUTOFF, #7 

NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01532 

TEL: 508-393-9727   FAX: 508-393-5242 

 

 

Marlborough Planning Board  
140 Main Street  
Marlborough, MA  
 

April 11, 2023  
 

Subject:  Request for Extension  
Open Space Special Permit Application  
Stow Road, Marlborough, MA  

 

Dear Ms. LeBold,  
 

On behalf of the Applicant, please accept this letter as a request for a 45-day extension to the 
approval process of the Open Space Special Permit related to the Subdivision off Stow Road.  
 

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact our office at 508-393-9727.  
 

Sincerely,  
Connorstone Engineering, Inc.  
 

 

 

Vito Colonna, PE 

klebold
Typewritten Text
6A.i



klebold
Typewritten Text
6A.ii



City of Marlborough 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

 
PLANNING BOARD 
Sean N. Fay, Chair 
Barbara L. Fenby, Chair 
James Fortin 
William H. Fowler 
Dillon LaForce 
George LaVenture 
Christopher Russ 
Katlyn LeBold – Administrator 
Phone: (508) 624-6910 
Email: klebold@marlborough-ma.gov 

DECISION ON AN 
OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL PERMIT 

547 STOW ROAD 

_______________, 2023 

The Planning Board of the City of Marlborough (the “Planning Board”) hereby GRANTS the 
application for an Open Space Development Special Permit to Kendall Homes, Inc., for an Open 
Space Development on the property located at 547 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA owned by 
Judith McCabe, individually, and Alison McCabe Quinn, as trustee of the McCabe Family 
Irrevocable Trust u/d/t dated September 9, 2015, pursuant to § 650-28 of the Marlborough City 
Code,  as provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS: 

1. On *, an application (the “Application”) was filed on behalf of Kendall Homes, Inc., 
having a principal mailing address of P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA  01772 (the 
“Applicant”), for an open space development special permit, pursuant to the City of 
Marlborough Code Zoning Ordinance § 650-28 (the “Ordinance”) and M.G.L. Chapter 
40A. The application (the “Application") was filed with the Planning Board, the City 
Clerk of the City of Marlborough (the “City”), and the City offices as identified in § 650-
28H(4)(c). The Application is seeking approval of a special permit for an open space 
residential development consisting of three (3) single family housing units as shown 
the following concept plans entitled, “Preliminary Plan, Open Space Concept Plan, 

klebold
Typewritten Text
6A.iii



Stow Road Subdivision in Marlborough, MA” prepared for Kendall Homes, Inc., P.O. 
Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772, prepared by Connorstone Engineering, Inc., dated 
December 2, 2022, revised February 9, 2023 (the “Concept Plans”) attached here to 
as Attachment “A”, on land identified on the City of Marlborough’s Assessor’s Map 
(“Assessor’s Map”) as Map 20, Parcel 4A, located on Stow Road, and owned by Judith 
McCabe, individually, and Alison McCabe Quinn, as trustee of the McCabe Family 
Irrevocable Trust u/d/t dated September 9, 2015 (the “Proposed Development”).   

2. The Concept Plan was based on a conventional subdivision layout, “Preliminary Plan, 
Conventional Concept Plan, Stow road Subdivision in Marlborough, MA,” prepared for 
Kendall Homes, Inc., P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772, prepared by 
Connorstone Engineering, Inc., dated December 2, 2022, revised February 9, 2023 
(the “Conventional Plan"), which was also filed with the Concept Plan as required by 
the Ordinance. 

3. After notice and publication was provided pursuant to the applicable provisions of 
M.G.L. Chapter 40A and the applicable provisions of the Ordinance, a public hearing 
on the Application commenced on January 23, 2023. The Planning Board closed the 
public hearing on January 23, 2023. 

4. Planning Board members Barbara L. Fenby, William H. Fowler, Philip J. Hodge, Sean N. 
Fay, George LaVenture and Christopher Russ were present for the public hearing. 

5. Planning Board members Sean N. Fay, Barbara L. Fenby, James Fortin, William H. 
Fowler, Dillon LaForce, George LaVenture, and Christopher Russ deliberated on the 
Application at duly authorized meetings on __________________, 2023. 

PROJECT FINDINGS: 

1. The subject property consists of one (1) lot owned by Judith McCabe, individually, and 
depicted on the Assessor’s Map as Map 20, Parcel 4, and one (1) lot owned by Alison 
McCabe Quinn, as trustee of the McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust u/d/t dated 
September 9, 2015, and depicted on the Assessor’s Map as Map 20, Parcel 150. 

2. In seeking approval of the Concept Plans, the Applicant proposes to build 3 new single-
family homes (in addition to two (2) ANR frontage lots, not part of this approval) and 
to convey to the City approximately 126,905+/- s.f. (2.91+/- acres) of permanently 
protected open space. 

3. The Proposed Development, as modified by the conditions set forth herein, is 
consistent with the applicable provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40A and § 650-28 of the 
Ordinance. 

 



4. The Proposed Development meets the general requirements of an open space 
development set forth in § 650-28D of the Ordinance. 

5. The Proposed Development meets the dimensional and intensity requirements set 
forth in § 650-28E of the Ordinance. 

6. The Proposed Development meets the common open space requirements set forth in 
§ 650-28F of the Ordinance.  

7. The Planning Board specifically finds, in accordance with the requirements of § 650-
28 H(8), that: 

a) The Proposed Development meets the open space objectives set forth in § 
650-28B of the Ordinance, namely by: 

1. Encouraging a less sprawling form of development that would 
consume excessive open space, cause land erosion, and destroy 
attractive natural features of the land. 

2. Allowing for greater flexibility and creativity in the design of residential 
subdivisions. 

3. Encouraging the permanent preservation of natural resources and 
open space. 

4. Protecting scenic vistas. 

5. Allowing for more economical construction and maintenance of streets 
and utilities. 

6. Encouraging the production of more affordable and diverse housing 
types. 

7. Allowing for more economical construction and maintenance of 
recreational amenities through common ownership. 

b) The Proposed Development meets the design criteria of an open space 
development set forth in § 650-28H(7)(b) of the Ordinance. 

c) The Proposed Development will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect 
upon adjacent property or the character of the neighborhood. 

8. Pursuant to § 650-28H(7)(a) of the Ordinance, the Planning Board determines that the 
Proposed Development, with the conditions set forth hereinafter, is at least as 
beneficial to the City as a conventional plan based on the design guidelines and 
evaluation criteria set forth in §650-28H(7)(b) of the Ordinance. 

WAIVERS: 



A676-7 B.(2) Adequate Access – Waiver to allow access off Stow Road having a width of 
18.6 feet along the frontage of the subject property (width of 22 feet is required). The 
submitted plans have verified adequate sight distance in both directions along with 
sufficient space to allow the turning maneuver of a WB-40 design vehicle. 

CONDITIONS: 

Based on the above, the Planning Board hereby grants the Open Space Development 
Special Permit for the Proposed Development as described above, subject to the 
following conditions: 

1. The Applicant shall submit to the Planning Board a definitive subdivision plan for 
the Proposed Development, based on the Concept Plans, for which the Planning 
Board shall hold a public hearing and render a decision within ninety (90) days of 
the hearing’s closure, in accordance with MGL Chapter 41 and § 650-28H(3)(b) of 
the Ordinance. 

2. The Applicant at its own expense shall record a copy of this Open Space 
Development Special Permit at the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds, and prior 
to the issuance of any building permits, shall provide to the Planning Board and 
the Solicitor’s office a copy of the Permit as recorded. 

3. Pursuant to §650-28G of the Ordinance, the Applicant shall, following an 
inspection with the City’s tree warden of the open space parcel and a removal of 
hazardous trees at the Applicant’s expense, and subsequent to the approval of the 
definitive subdivision plan of this Proposed Development but prior to the issuance 
of any building permits related to the Proposed Development, convey to the City 
a parcel of land consisting of approximately 2.91+/- acres as shown on sheet 4 of 
4 of the Concept Plans as “Open Space,” which shall be preserved for 
conservation, passive recreational use, and preservation of open space. 

4. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant at its expense 
shall provide to the City an attorney’s certification that the Applicant has clear title 
to the open space parcel. 

5. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant at its expense 
shall provide to the City an assessment of the open space parcel showing that the 
parcel is free of oil and hazardous material within the meaning of M.G.L. c. 21E. 

6. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant shall pay, to 
the City, the sum of two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500) to be allocated 
for the City’s Conservation Maintenance Fund to support the future maintenance 
of the open space parcel. 



7. Any future change, modification or amendment to the Proposed Development as 
may be approved by the Planning Board shall be in accordance with the 
requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 40A, and Chapter 41, § 81W and the Planning 
Board’s Subdivision Rules and Regulations and/or § 650-28 of the Ordinance, as 
appropriate. 

8. All conditions shall apply to Applicant, its successors and assigns, and its 
successors in title to the Proposed Development shown on the Concept Plan. 

  



RECORD OF VOTE: 

The following members of the Planning Board voted on __________________, 2023 to 
approve this Open Space Development Special Permit: 
 

Sean N. Fay   

Barbara L. Fenby  

 James Fortin   

William H. Fowler  

 Dillon LaForce  

George LaVenture  

 Christopher Russ  

 
  

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that twenty (20) days have elapsed since the filing of the above-referenced 
decision in the Office of Marlborough City Clerk on __________________, 2023, and that no 
notice of an appeal of that decision has been filed with my office. 
 

A True Copy Attest: _____________________________________ 
                                    Steven W. Kerrigan                                     
                                    Marlborough City Clerk 

 
                                                               
                                                               _______________________ 
                                                               Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT A 



klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.i








	0 Agenda 4-24-23
	1A - 4-10-23 - PBM Minutes
	1A - 4-10-23 - PBM Minutes.pdf
	20230420141624219.pdf

	4A.i Correspondence from Dan Koravos - Response to Engineering Comments
	4A.ii - Correspondence from abutter Christine Devona (705 Pleasant St)
	4A.iii - 689 Pleasant St - Plan Set, Revised 4-18-23
	4A.iv - 689 Pleasant St - Tree Preservation and Protection Plan, Revised 4-18-23
	4A.v - 689 Pleasant St - Pre-Development Drainage Area Map, 4-18-23
	42103 ~ DSP Rev 2023-04-18(r) 17
	42103 ~ DSP Rev 2023-04-18(r) 18

	5B. - 342 Sudbury St Progress Reports - Correspondence from Kevin O'Malley
	342 Sudbury Street.pdf
	342 Sudbury Street - 2.pdf

	6A.i 547 Stow Rd - Request for Extension
	6A.ii - Correspondence from Jeremy McManus
	6A.iii - 547 Stow Rd - Draft Special Permit
	10A.i - Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus



